



August 14, 2025

Mies Construction
1919 Southwest Blvd
Wichita, Kansas 67213

Dear Mies Construction:

Subject: WDS to serve Tuscany Addition 4th Phase
(Vintage Dr. & Monticello Place, Andover, KS)

(Privately Owned and Maintained) (2024-029150 PPW) (OCA 54030980)

The City of Wichita is acknowledging that the subject described improvement, to be complete and constructed in substantial conformance with contract documents, has been inspected and certified by Ken W. Lee, P.E., and a licensed professional engineer in the State of Kansas.

The work on this project was completed satisfactorily according to plans and specifications and accepted on February 11, 2025.

The maintenance of this improvement shall be the responsibility of the owner.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Shawn Mellies'.

Shawn Mellies, P.E.
Chief Design Engineer

SM/dr

cc: Steve Degenhardt, City of Wichita
Dallas Mies, Mies Construction
Ken Lee, Garver LLC